

# **SAC Meeting Minutes**

Pine Island Academy October 26, 2021 3:15 PM Virtual via Zoom Approved on:

## **Attendance:**

Attendance	Absent	Excused
David Kutch	Heather Wickersham	
Erica Dudash		
Jewel Dias		
Erin Jarrell		
Felix Navarrow		
Jill DAmato		
John Paolo Anunciacion		
Katie Hitchcock		
Lindsy Corrao		
Lisa Gaglianese		
Meaghan Limbaugh		
Michelle Burgan		
Mollie Noe		
Naara Ferguson		
Parvonae Shaw		
Rebecca Finnegan		
Shawn Scott		
Tiffany Davis-Baer		
Allie Wood		
Amanda Riedl		
Becky Schickley		
Courtney Ayer		
Courtney Fenner		
Kathryn Whetstone		
Lisa Vazquez		
Dawn Pascale		
Sarah Stone		
Shanon Cally		
Tiffany Kovacs		
Tiffany Satterfield		

#### **Call to Order:**

A meeting of the Pine Island Academy School Advisory Council was held virtually via Zoom on October 26, 2021. SAC Chair, Becky Schickley, called the meeting to order at 3:17 PM. Dawn Wilkey will record minutes for this meeting.

#### **Voting and Approval of September Minutes**

• Review September Minutes

o Motion to approve: Jill DAmato

o Second: Lisa Gaglianese

Approved

#### **Budget Update**

Tiffany Kovacs

• Budget Report/Update:

We have two funds' requests.

• Available Budget: \$21, 525

#### **Principal's Report**

- Amanda Riedl
  - SAC Budget was made by the district and is comprised of monies from the previous schools from which students came.
  - School Improvement plan that has been submitted to the district. It will be posted on the district and state websites once approved.
    - ELA Students below the 25% will show learning gains of 50% or more in ELA. 100% of students identified below the 25% will attain their stretch goal measured by the Spring iReady Diagnostic.
    - Math Students below the 25% will show learning gains of 60% or more. 100% of students identified below the 25% will attain their stretch goal measured by the Spring iReady Diagnostic
    - Culture & Environment 100% of classroom will develop relationships that celebrate the child as a PBIS school using Capturing Kids Hearts strategies with a focus on heart first. All classrooms will build social contracts to help students recognize and use their values and commitments to facilitate a healthy, responsible learning classroom, and begin each day/class with sharing good news and goals to embrace relationships as the foundation to all learning.
    - ESSA Goal The learning gap between the SWB (students with disabilities) wubgroup and the general education subgroup will be 10% or less in ELA and Math. All SWD will reach their stretch goal measured by the spring iReady Diagnostic
  - Finalizing Construction
    - Outside of the school is completely secure.
    - Working on stair treds, doors, and door handles
  - School Visitors
    - Mr. Forson is not comfortable opening schools to all visitors, yet.
    - Right now, it is essential volunteers only, people who can do things away from kids.

- We are waiting to bring in volunteers that will spend extended amounts of time with kids.
- We are excited to bring parents into school, but we are being cautious.
- The PTO is working within the same guidelines.
- This will be reassessed after winter break.
- o Questions
  - Lisa Gaglianese Thank you for the Veteran's Parade. She is willing to help in anyway.
- o Thank you, families, so much for your amazing support of our teachers/staffulty.

#### **Funds Requests**

- Cindy Anderson
  - Attendance to attend the 2022 Share the Wealth Physical Education Conference in Jekyll Island, GA January 27 - 29, 2022. This is a learning conference to support all K-5 students and supports our culture goal by building teamwork, cooperation, and relationships
  - Questions/Comments:
    - Mrs. Reidl Coach Anderson was selected as PIA's teacher of the year. Celebration that
       4th graders had taken a game that they learned in PE and organized it at recess.
  - o Motion to approve: Dawn Pascale
  - o Second: Erin Jarrell
  - o Approved
- Kimberly Thomas
  - Request for two iPads that have school approved camera access to use to take pictures of in school events and use them to edit pages of the yearbook. This will support
  - Ouestions:
    - Will this be supported by the district IT department/School based IT support to keep them updated and usable? – Mrs. Reidl has a deployment process for iPads purchased with school or PTO money that keeps iPads secure and supports the teacher/person responsible.
    - Will students other than the art students be able to access the iPads? Students who
      choose to be apart of the yearbook committee will have access to the iPads which will
      be housed in the art room with the goal of having
  - o Motion to approve: Tiffany Davis-Baer
  - Second: Erica Dudash
  - Approved

#### For the good of the Group

- How is the supply shortage affecting the school?
  - o Instructionally, we are doing well. We have paper. We are still figuring out how to distribute paper.
  - Our construction, the finalizing of construction have slowed down, but this is across the district.
  - o food program
    - We get what we get. We may plan on receiving shipments that we are not getting fully supplied so adjustments need to be made. This is why the menu is constantly changing.

- December 1<sup>st</sup>, paid lunches will be reinstated
- Thanking staffulty for how hard they are working. It is not easy to open a new school or teach during a pandemic, but she is very grateful. She hopes everyone has a great amount of gratitude for the PIA staffulty because they are doing a great job!

## **Next Meeting Date & Time**

• The next meeting will be held on November 23, 2021

### **Adjournment**

• Motion to adjourn: Lisa Gaglianese

• Second: Rebecca Finnegan

ApprovedTime: 3:58 PM

Minutes Written By: Dawn Wilkey